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EUROOPPALAISET KUMPPANUUSOHJELMAT HORISONTTI EUROOPASSA 
RESCUING BIODIVERSITY TO SAFEGUARD LIFE ON EARTH 

 

Perustiedot Lisätiedot 

 

 
Biodiversa+: The European Biodiversity 
Partnership supporting excellent research on 
biodiversity with an impact for society and 
policy (2021-2028). Suomeksi: Luonnon 
monimuotoisuuden turvaaminen elämän 
ylläpitämiseksi. 

https://www.biodiversa.eu/ 

 
Co-funded partnership 
aloittanut 10/2021 
 

Hallinnon vastuuorganisaatiot  Yhteystiedot 

 
Hallintovaiheen vastuuorganisaatio: 

Belgian Science Policy Office: Chair and 
Coordinator Hilde Eggermont; FORMAS: Vice 
Chair Magnus Tannerfeldt; DLR Project 
Management Agency: Vice Chair Rainer Sodtke  

 

https://www.belspo.be/ 

hilde.eggermont@belspo.be 
 
magnus.tannerfeldt@formas.se 
 
Rainer.Sodtke@dlr.de 
 

Aktiiviset osallistujat Suomesta Yhteystiedot 

Ympäristöministeriö 
 

https://ym.fi/etusivu  
vastuuhenkilö? 

Suomen Akatemia https://www.aka.fi/suomen-akatemian-
toiminta/mita-teemme/kansainvalinen-
toiminta/eurooppa/eu-yhteistyo/era-netit-ja-muut-
eu-yhteistyoverkostot/biodiversa/ 
Vastuuhenkilö: Harri Hautala 
harri.hautala@aka.fi 
 

  

  

  

  

Muut osallistujat Yhteystiedot 

https://www.biodiversa.eu/about-
us/partners/ 
 

 

  

  

 
• AKKSHI, National Agency for Scientific 

Research and Innovation, Albania 
• MTE_AL, Ministry of Tourism and 

Environment Albania, Albania 

https://www.belspo.be/
mailto:hilde.eggermont@belspo.be
mailto:magnus.tannerfeldt@formas.se
mailto:Rainer.Sodtke@dlr.de
https://www.aka.fi/suomen-akatemian-toiminta/mita-teemme/kansainvalinen-toiminta/eurooppa/eu-yhteistyo/era-netit-ja-muut-eu-yhteistyoverkostot/biodiversa/
https://www.aka.fi/suomen-akatemian-toiminta/mita-teemme/kansainvalinen-toiminta/eurooppa/eu-yhteistyo/era-netit-ja-muut-eu-yhteistyoverkostot/biodiversa/
https://www.aka.fi/suomen-akatemian-toiminta/mita-teemme/kansainvalinen-toiminta/eurooppa/eu-yhteistyo/era-netit-ja-muut-eu-yhteistyoverkostot/biodiversa/
https://www.aka.fi/suomen-akatemian-toiminta/mita-teemme/kansainvalinen-toiminta/eurooppa/eu-yhteistyo/era-netit-ja-muut-eu-yhteistyoverkostot/biodiversa/
mailto:harri.hautala@aka.fi
https://www.biodiversa.eu/about-us/partners/
https://www.biodiversa.eu/about-us/partners/
http://nasri.gov.al/
http://nasri.gov.al/
https://turizmi.gov.al/
https://turizmi.gov.al/
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• NAPA, National Agency of Protected Areas, 
Albania 

• BMBWF, Federal Ministry of Education, 
Science and Research, Austria 

• FWF, Austrian Science Fund, Austria 
• EAA, Umweltbundesamt, Austria 
• BelSPO, Belgian Science Policy Office, 

Belgium 
• F.R.S.-FNRS, Fonds De La Recherche 

Scientifique, Belgium 
• FWO, The research Foundation – Flanders, 

Belgium 
• SPW-ARNE, Service public de Wallonie 

(Agriculture-Ressources naturelles-
Environnement), Belgium 

• VL O, Vlaams gewest / Flemish region, 
Belgium 

• BNSF, Bulgarian National Science Fund, 
Bulgaria 

• ExEA, Executive Environment Agency, 
Bulgaria 

• Moew, Ministry of Environment and Water, 
Bulgaria 

• MESD, Ministry of Economy and Sustainable 
Development, Croatia 

• EESD / MOEC, Unit for Education for the 
Environment and Sustainable Development 
(EESD), Cyprus Ministry of Education, 
Culture, Sports and Youth, Cyprus 

• MoE CR, Ministry of the Environment, Czech 
Republic 

• TA CR, Technologicka Agentura Ceske 
Republiky, Czech Republic 

• IFD, Innovation Fund Denmark, Denmark 
• MoE of DK, Ministry of Environment of 

Denmark, Denmark 
• ETAg, Estonian Research Council, Estonia 
• MEM, Ministry of Rural Affairs of the 

Republic of Estonia, Estonia 
• MoE_EE, Estonian Ministry of the 

Environment, Estonia 
• AKA, Suomen Akatemia, Finland 
• MoE_FI, Ministry of the Environment, 

Finland 
• ANR, Agence Nationale de la Recherche, 

France 

http://akzm.gov.al/
https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/en.html
https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/en.html
https://www.fwf.ac.at/en
https://www.umweltbundesamt.at/
http://www.belspo.be/belspo/index_en.stm
https://www.frs-fnrs.be/en/
https://www.frs-fnrs.be/en/
https://www.fwo.be/
https://www.wallonie.be/fr/acteurs-et-institutions/wallonie/service-public-de-wallonie/spw-agriculture-ressources-naturelles-et-environnement
https://www.wallonie.be/fr/acteurs-et-institutions/wallonie/service-public-de-wallonie/spw-agriculture-ressources-naturelles-et-environnement
https://www.wallonie.be/fr/acteurs-et-institutions/wallonie/service-public-de-wallonie/spw-agriculture-ressources-naturelles-et-environnement
https://omgeving.vlaanderen.be/
https://www.fni.bg/
https://eea.government.bg/en
https://www.moew.government.bg/en/
https://mingor.gov.hr/
https://mingor.gov.hr/
https://elearning.schools.ac.cy/index.php/el/monada-perivallontikis-ekpaidefsis
https://elearning.schools.ac.cy/index.php/el/monada-perivallontikis-ekpaidefsis
https://elearning.schools.ac.cy/index.php/el/monada-perivallontikis-ekpaidefsis
https://elearning.schools.ac.cy/index.php/el/monada-perivallontikis-ekpaidefsis
https://www.mzp.cz/en
https://www.tacr.cz/en/technology-agency-of-the-czech-republic/#:~:text=The%20Technology%20Agency%20of%20the,research%2C%20experimental%20development%20and%20innovation.
https://www.tacr.cz/en/technology-agency-of-the-czech-republic/#:~:text=The%20Technology%20Agency%20of%20the,research%2C%20experimental%20development%20and%20innovation.
https://innovationsfonden.dk/en
https://en.fvm.dk/the-ministry/
https://en.fvm.dk/the-ministry/
https://www.etag.ee/en/
https://www.agri.ee/en
https://www.agri.ee/en
https://envir.ee/en
https://envir.ee/en
https://www.aka.fi/
https://ym.fi/en/front-page
https://anr.fr/
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• FRB, Fondation pour la Recherche sur la 
Biodiversité, France 

• MTE_FR, Ministère de la Transition 
Ecologique, France 

• OFB, Office Français de la Biodiversité, 
France 

• BMBF, Bundesministerium für Bildung und 
Forschung, Germany 

• BMUV, Bundesministerium für Umwelt, 
Naturschutz, nukleare Sicherheit und 
Verbraucherschutz, Germany 

• DFG, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft e.V. 
(German Research Foundation), Germany 

• DLR, DLR Projektträger, Germany 
• VDI/VDE-IT, VDI/VDE Innovation + 

Technology GmbH, Germany 
• GSRI, General Secretariat for Research and 

Innovation, Greece 
• NKFIH, Nemzeti Kutatási, Fejlesztési és 

Innovációs Hivatal, Hungary 
• Rannis, Icelandic Centre for Research, 

Iceland 
• EPA, Environmental Protection Agency, 

Ireland 
• MOEP, Ministry of Environmental Protection, 

Israel 
• MiTE, Ministry of Ecological Transition, Italy 
• MUR, Ministry of Universities and Research, 

Italy 
• PROV BZ, Autonomous Province of 

Bolzano/Bozen South Tyrol, Italy 
• LCS, Latvian Council of Science, Latvia 
• MoES, Ministry of Education and Science 

Republic of Latvia, Latvia 
• VIAA, Latvian State Education Development 

Agency, Latvia 
• LMT, Lietuvos mokslo taryba, Lithuania 
• NARD, Agentia Nationala Pentru Cercetare Si 

Dezvoltare, Moldova 
• EPA_M, Environment Protection Agency of 

Montenegro, Montenegro 
• MENFPESRS, Ministry of National Education, 

Vocational Training, Higher Education and 
Scientific Research, Morocco 

• LNV, Ministry of Agriculture, Nature and 
Food quality, The Netherlands 

https://www.fondationbiodiversite.fr/
https://www.fondationbiodiversite.fr/
https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/
https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/
https://www.ofb.gouv.fr/
https://www.bmbf.de/bmbf/en/home/home_node.html
https://www.bmbf.de/bmbf/en/home/home_node.html
https://www.bmuv.de/en/
https://www.bmuv.de/en/
https://www.bmuv.de/en/
https://www.dfg.de/en/
https://www.dfg.de/en/
https://projekttraeger.dlr.de/en
https://vdivde-it.de/en/company
https://vdivde-it.de/en/company
http://www.gsrt.gr/central.aspx?sId=119I428I1089I323I488743
http://www.gsrt.gr/central.aspx?sId=119I428I1089I323I488743
https://nkfih.gov.hu/about-the-office
https://nkfih.gov.hu/about-the-office
https://en.rannis.is/
https://www.epa.ie/
https://www.gov.il/en/departments/ministry_of_environmental_protection/govil-landing-page
https://www.mite.gov.it/
https://www.mur.gov.it/
https://www.provinz.bz.it/this-is-south-tyrol/default.asp
https://www.provinz.bz.it/this-is-south-tyrol/default.asp
https://lzp.gov.lv/en/
https://www.izm.gov.lv/en
https://www.izm.gov.lv/en
https://fundit.fr/fr/institutions/latvian-state-education-development-agency-viaa
https://fundit.fr/fr/institutions/latvian-state-education-development-agency-viaa
https://www.lmt.lt/en
https://ancd.gov.md/en
https://ancd.gov.md/en
https://epa.org.me/
https://epa.org.me/
http://www.enssup.gov.ma/en?slug=
http://www.enssup.gov.ma/en?slug=
http://www.enssup.gov.ma/en?slug=
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-agriculture-nature-and-food-quality
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-agriculture-nature-and-food-quality
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• NWO, The Dutch Research Council, The 
Netherlands 

• NEA, Norwegian Environment Agency, 
Norway 

• RCN, Research Council of Norway, Norway 
• NCN, Narodowe Centrum Nauki, Poland 
• FCT, Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia, 

I.P., Portugal 
• FRCT, Fundo Regional para a Ciência e 

Tecnologia, Portugal 
• UEFISCDI, Executive Agency for Higher 

Education, Research, Development and 
Innovation Funding, Romania 

• MoER SR, Ministry of Environment of the 
Slovak Republic, Slovakia 

• SAS, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Slovakia 
• SNC SR, State Nature Conservancy of the 

Slovak Republic, Slovakia 
• MIZS, Ministry of Education, Science and 

Sport, Slovenia 
• DSI, Department of Science and Innovation, 

South Africa 
• AEI, Agencia Estatal de Investigación, Spain 
• CDTI, Centro para el Desarrollo Tecnológico 

Industrial, Spain 
• FECYT, Fundación Española para la Ciencia y 

Tecnología, Spain 
• FB, Fundación Biodiversidad, Spain 
• Formas, Swedish Research Council for 

Environment, Agricultural Sciences and 
Spatial Planning, Sweden 

• SEPA, Swedish Environmental Protection 
Agency, Sweden 

• SNSA, Swedish National Space Agency, 
Swedish 

• SNSF, Swiss National Science Foundation, 
Switzerland 

• MHESRS, Ministry of Agriculture and 
Forestry/General Directorate of 
AgriculturalResearch and Policies, Tunisia 

• TAGEM, General Directorate of Agricultural 
Research and Policies, Turkey 

• TUBITAK, Scientific and Technological 
Research Council of Turkey, Turkey 

 
 
 

https://www.nwo.nl/en
https://www.environmentagency.no/
https://www.forskningsradet.no/en/
https://www.ncn.gov.pl/en
https://www.fct.pt/index.phtml.en
https://www.fct.pt/index.phtml.en
http://frct.azores.gov.pt/en/
http://frct.azores.gov.pt/en/
https://uefiscdi.gov.ro/
https://uefiscdi.gov.ro/
https://uefiscdi.gov.ro/
https://www.minzp.sk/en/about-us/
https://www.minzp.sk/en/about-us/
https://www.sav.sk/?lang=en
https://www.forskningsradet.no/en/
https://www.forskningsradet.no/en/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-education-science-and-sport/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-education-science-and-sport/
https://www.dst.gov.za/
https://www.aei.gob.es/
https://www.cdti.es/index.asp?idioma=2
https://www.cdti.es/index.asp?idioma=2
https://www.fecyt.es/
https://www.fecyt.es/
https://www.fundacion-biodiversidad.es/en
https://formas.se/en/start-page.html
https://formas.se/en/start-page.html
https://formas.se/en/start-page.html
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/en
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/en
https://www.rymdstyrelsen.se/en/
https://www.snf.ch/en
http://www.mes.tn/?langue=fr
http://www.mes.tn/?langue=fr
http://www.mes.tn/?langue=fr
https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/TAGEM/Sayfalar/EN/AnaSayfa.aspx
https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/TAGEM/Sayfalar/EN/AnaSayfa.aspx
https://www.tubitak.gov.tr/en
https://www.tubitak.gov.tr/en
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Komission vastuutaho -Yhteystiedot 

DG R&I, Josefina Enfedaque,  
DG ENV, Karin Zaunberger,  
Partnership sector in DG R&I (overall policy 
approach for European Partnerships and its coherent 
application across initiatives), E-mail: RTD-
EUROPEAN-PARTNERSHIPS@ec.europa.eu  

Josefina.ENFEDAQUE@ec.europa.eu 
Karin.Zaunberger@ec.europa.eu 
EUROPEAN-PARTNERSHIPS@ec.europa.eu 
 

  

  

Muuta?  

  

  

 

mailto:Josefina.ENFEDAQUE@ec.europa.eu
mailto:Karin.Zaunberger@ec.europa.eu
mailto:EUROPEAN-PARTNERSHIPS@ec.europa.eu

